Mastercreation TFS

From: Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 April 2024 17:19

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Priyoranjan Thoi; Parag Pandey

Subject: Fw: DEAR SIR PFA.

Attachments: HDFC BANK CHEQUE DETAILS (1).pdf; UPDATED GST CERTIFICATE.pdf; pancardpankaj.pdf; UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Pls unblock the code as per below details.

Vendor Name : MEETEL COMPUTERS AND COATED PAPER CO.
Vendor Code : V0000561

Regards,

Bhawani Shankar

Purchase

Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd.

From: Meetel Computers & Coated Paper Co <info@meetel.in>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 5:12 PM

To: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>; Dharmendra <dharmendra.sah@globalkitchens.in>
Subject: DEAR SIR PFA.

Dear Sir,

Pls send the below documents urgently as required for vendor registration.



e PAN Card Copy

e  GST Certificate

e Cancelled Cheque

e  MSMED Certificate ( if applicable)
e CIN Certificate ( if Pvt Ltd Co. )

Regards,

Bhawani Shankar

Purchase

Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd.

Thanks & Regards
MEETEL COMPUTERS & COATED PAPER CO.
CONTACT INFO : 033-40639031 / 9051808584 / 9830584843 / 9830066013

WEBSITE - www.meetel.in

REGISTERED OFFICES :

KOLKATA - 14/2 OLD CHINA BAZAR STREET , BRABOURNE ROAD
BHIKHANDCHAND MARKER 2ND FLOOR

SUITE NO. 169 KOLKATA - 700001

BIHAR - SEHGAL PATH - JAKHANPUR, NEAR BHARAT LAL TENT HOUSE , PATNA - 800001

JHARKHAND - COURT ROAD ARCADE , 2ND FLOOR NEAR BIHAR CLUB TOWN HALL ,
JAIPAL SINGH STADIUM RANCHI.

Disclaimer: The information in this email is for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. It may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking any action relying on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited; it may be unlawful. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify me immediately by replying to this email and then deleting it from your system. Meetel Computers And Coated Paper co. is
neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this email nor for any delay in its receipt



